14/10/2013 A new order has been created on your website

From: AMF Group <sales@magnet.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2013 5:05 PM

To: Simon Bayliss

Subject: Fwd: A new order has been created on your website

Hi Simon

Here is another elongated one
Cheers

Mark

Sent from my iPhone

Begn forwarded message:

From: AMF Magnetics <sales@magnet.com.au>

Date: 14 October 2013 4:36:37 PM AEDT

To: <sales@magnet.com.au>

Subject: A new order has been created on your website
Reply-To: <john@croform.com>, <sales(@magnet.com.au>

The order is now Confirmed.

This notification was for the order 1540 on the website https://magnet.com.au/
You can access the order details directly by clicking on the link below after logging in your back end:
https://magnet.com.au/administrator/index.php?option=com hikashop&ctrl=order&task=edit&order id=1540

Name Code Unit price Qty Total
W hite tape 25mm x 0.8mm x 30m roll 59087 $ 60.50 2 $121.00
Shipping method : $ 18.02

GST : $ 12.64

TOTAL with VAT : $ 139.02
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Shipping address

Notice: Undefined property: stdClass::$customtext_76_20_36_12 in
/home/magnetco/public_html/media/com_hikashop/mail/order_admin_notification.html.modified.php on line 257
CroForm Pty Ltd

Mr John Cronin

1030 Moggill Rd

Kenmore Queensland

4069

Australia

Telephone: 0738783147
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